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Mr. Jerry Sexton

OCD District I Supervisor

State of New Mexico

Energy, Minerals and Natural resources Department

Post Office Box 1980

Hobbs, New Mexico 88241-1980

Dear Mr. Sexton,

Enserch Exploration, Inc., as the managing general partner of
EP Operating Co., received notification of the implementation of
the new Order No. R-9210. Included with the notification was a
list of wells that, according to your records, have not produced in
over a year. The well on our list was the Lambirth No. 7 which is
located in Unit Letter P: 660 feet from the East line and 510 feet
from the South line of Section 30, Township 5S, Range 33E NMFM in
Roosevelt County, New Mexico. In April of 1985, the Lambirth No.
7 was recompleted from the Peterson; Fusselman, South to the
Peterson; Penn. Assoc., South where it produced until April of 1990
when the Pennsylvanian and Fusselman were commingled and reported
in the Peterson; Penn. Assoc., South Field.

Included is a copy of the last Form C-103 and C-104 that were
filed at the time of commingling in April of 1990 and were approved
in May of 1990 by your department. Please advise if there are any
further details that need to be qualified to remove this well from

the non-producing list.

Wm. Dane Hendléy
District Petroleum Engineer
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